ORIGINAL

REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET
(PLEASE TYPE)

Date August 1, 2001 Docket No. (Q/ /003 _TZ

1. Division Name/Staff Name__ Competitive Services/Isler

2. OPR___Competitive Services/Isler

3. OCR___Legal Services

4, Suggested Docket Title Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of Interexchange

Telecommunications Certificate No. 5767 !ssued to Mercury Marketing Company, Ltd. for Violation of Rule 25-

4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees: Telecommunications Companies

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)

A. Provide NAMES ONLY for regulated companies or ACRONYMS ONLY regulated industries,
as shown in Rule 25-22.104, F.A.C.
B. Provide COMPLETE name and address for all others. (Match representatives to clients.)

1. Parties and their representatives (if any)

Judith A. Riley

2. Interested Persons and their representatives (if any)

6. Check one:
ARp XX_ Documentation is attached.
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Documentation will be provided with recommendation.
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AN |
Judith A_ Riley, |.D. ca\'\-f\\\\‘\ PROFESSIONALS, INC. 2912 Lakeside Drive, Suite 100
) Oklahoma City, OK 73120

3° |
A5 \4)4 ] June 25, 2001

éﬁ

State of Florida

Public Service Commission
Capital Circle Office Center
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re:  Mercury Marketing Company, Ltd.

Please be advised that the owner of Mercury Marketing Company, Ltd., Steven Loewenstein, died
a year ago. While his wife made every effort to continue operating the company, she has been
unsuccessful. The decision was made to close Mercury Marketing Company, Ltd. at the end 0 2000.
Many of the past due liabilities of the company were paid in 2000 but some are remaining. I have
referred Mrs. Loewenstein to a bankruptcy attorney in New Jersey, but I do not believe a bankruptcy
will be filed. There are no assets remaining in the company from which to pay the remaining
liabilities. However, the decision to file is not mine and will be made in the next few weeks.

Please take whatever steps are necessary to cancel the permits held by Mercury Marketing Company,
Ltd. Should you need any further information, please contact me.

Sincerely, )
W NING )

Judith A. Riley
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Office (405) 755-8177 (800) 406-4777 Fax ( 405) 755-8377



